



## Mr. M.S.Hulgur

Assistant Professor

**Specialization :** Faculty of Hindi

**Email:** dr.mshulgur@gmail.com

### Qualification

- M. Phil
- M.A. Hindi
- B.Ed.
- P.G. Diploma in Hindi Translation
- P.G. Diploma in Russian Language

### Work Experience – 12 years

- 2011 –present – Assistant Professor for Jain Degree College, Hubballi
- Served as Hindi Lecturer for one year In Sri VyshnaviChetana P.U. Science College Hubli. From June 2010 to June 2011.

### Career Summary

A famous philosopher once said, “Inside all of us is a hidden dream.”

With the widespread popularity of Hindi worldwide, it has influenced many other languages and dialects. New words have been introduced in these languages to make it possible for the speakers of those languages to communicate with those who speak Hindi. This has also helped in unifying a vast country like India, where people from various backgrounds and religions live together.

Mr. M.S.Hulgur, is Specialized for Hindi Language and also Leads The National Service Scheme (NSS) for Students and make them, realize that they can develop their personality through community service. It creates social and environmental awareness amongst students. It nurtures the values of service that help the students to build a happy and a healthy society. He is also an active Member of the Jain College of Business Administration

### Research Interest

Media Me Hindi kaMahtva

### Research Publications

S.N	Title of Paper	Journal Name	Impact Factor	ISSN/ISBN	Scopus Indexed	Year
1						

### Articles / Case Studies

NIL

- Served as Hindi PGT for one year In Kendriya Vidyalaya Hubli.
- Served as N.S.V.S (N.S.S. Programme Co-ordinator Assistant) at N.S.S. office Karnatak University, Dharwad. From September 2008 to March 2010.

**Courses Facilitated**

- PUC
- B.com
- BBA

**Professional Memberships**

- Member Kannada Sahitya Parishat
- NSS Camp Training officer & NSS RD Parade Training Officer and Selection Committee Member for NSS Cell,**
- Selected as Advisory committee Member of NSS K.U.D. 2009-10.
- University level best NSS volunteer 2006-07.

**Activities**

- NCC "C Certificate" (Army Wing) 2000 to 2003
  - NSS Volunteer 2003 to 2008 (UG-2+PG-2=04 Years)**
  - NSS NSVS** (Assisted as Programme Co-ordinator NSS Cell, Karnatak University Dharwad) **2008 to 2010**
  - NSS Camp Training officer & NSS RD Parade Training Officer and Selection Committee Member for NSS Cell, Karnatak University, Dharwad 2008 to till date**
  - NSS Programme Officer From: 2016 to till date**
- Selected as Advisory committee Member of NSS K.U.D. 2009-10.
  - University level best NSS volunteer 2006-07.
  - Attended International level NSS Youth interactive session INDIA & CHINA at Hyderabad 2007-2008.
  - Selected as Cultural secretary (Second GS) of Karnataka University, Dharwad 2007-08.
  - Attended State level NSS Republic Day Parade at Maniksha Parade Ground, Bangalore 2006.

**NATIONAL LEVEL PROGRAMMES/CAMPS-12**

- Attended as Camp Training Officer **National Integration Camp** in association with Government of Karnataka Department of Youth Empowerment and Sports Karnataka State NSS Cell, Bangalore and NSS Cell Regional Center, Government of India, VTU Belgaum From. 21/09/2011 to 27/09/2011, at VTU Belgaum
- Attended as Camp Training Officer and Organizing Committee member **National Integration Camp** in association with Government of Karnataka Department of Youth Empowerment and Sports Karnataka State NSS Cell, Bangalore and NSS Cell Regional Center, Government of India. 2014
- Attended as Camp Training Officer and Organizing Committee member **National Integration Camp** in association with Government of Karnataka Department of Youth Empowerment and Sports Karnataka State NSS Cell, Bangalore and NSS Cell Regional

- Selected as Cultural secretary (Second GS) of Karnatak University, Dharwad 2007-08.

- Center, Government of India. From.14/02/2015 to20/02/2015
4. Attended as Camp Training Officer and Organizing Committee member **National Integration Camp** in association with Government ofKarnataka Department of Youth Empowerment and Sports Karnataka State NSS Cell, Bangalore and NSS Cell Regional Center, Government of India.2016
  5. Attended as Camp Training Officer and Organizing Committee member **National Integration Camp** in association with Government of Karnataka Department of Youth Empowerment and Sports Karnataka State NSS Cell, Bangalore and NSS Cell Regional Center, Government of India. From 25/01/2017 to31/01/2017
  6. Attended as Camp Training Officer and Organizing Committee member **National Integration Camp** in association with Government ofKarnataka Department of Youth Empowerment and Sports Karnataka State NSS Cell, Bangalore and NSS Cell Regional Center, Government of India. From 12/03/2018 to18/03/2018
  7. Organized as Organizing Secretary **National level Swachhata Camp** in association with Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports Regional Directorate NSS Bangalore and Jain College, Hubli. From 18/10/2019 to24/10/2019.
  8. Organized as Organizing Secretary**One Day National Level Seminar Swachh Bharat** in association with Jain Degree College, Hubli on 22<sup>nd</sup> October2019.
  9. Organizing Secretary **One Day National Level Workshop on Pradhana Mantri Schemes** and Swachh Bharat in association with Jain Degree College, Hubli on23/10/2019.
  10. Attended as Camp Training Officer and Organizing Committee member **National level Swachhata Camp** in association with Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports Regional Directorate NSS Bangalore and S.M.N.P Channabasava Arts College, Garag. From 11/01/2020 to17/03/2020.
  11. Attended as Camp Training Officer and Organizing Committee member **National Integration Camp** in association with Government ofKarnataka Department of Youth Empowerment and Sports Karnataka State and Regional Center, Government of India. From 27/02/2021 to05/03/2021.
  12. Attended as Camp Training Officer and Organizing Committee member **National level Swachhata Camp** in association with Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports Regional

Directorate NSS Bangalore and J G College of Commerce, Hubli. From 12/03/2021 to 18/03/2021.

**STATE LEVEL PROGRAMMES/CAMPS - 14**

1. Attended as Camp Training Officer **SevenDays StateLevelState & South Zone Pre RD Selection Camp** in association with NSS Cell, Youth Empowerment and Sports Department, Government of Karnataka, Bangalore on 21-27<sup>th</sup>September,2011. At VTUBelgaum
2. Attended as Camp Training Officer **Seven Days State Level State & South Zone Pre RD Selection Camp** in association with NSS Cell, Youth Empowerment and Sports Department, Government of Karnataka, Bangalore From. 28/08/2012 to 01/09/2012 at Bengaluru University, Bengaluru.
3. Attended as Camp Training Officer **State Level State RD Camp** in association with NSS Cell, Youth Empowerment and Sports Department, Government of Karnataka, Bangalore From.14/01/2013to 26/01/ 2013 at Bengaluru University, Bengaluru.
4. Attended as Camp Training Officer and Organizing Committee member **Two Days State Level Seminar** on “Dr.B.R. Ambedkar Think Through” in association with NSS Cell, Youth Empowerment and Sports Department, Government of Karnataka, Bangalore on 4<sup>th</sup>-5<sup>th</sup>October2018.
5. Attended as Camp Training Officer and Organizing Committee member **State Level Youth Festival 2018**,inassociationwithNSSCell,Department of Youth Empowerment and Sports from 12- 16<sup>th</sup>October2018.
6. Organized **One Day State Level Workshop** for New NSS Programme Officers of High School in association with Youth Empowerment and Sports Department State NSS Cell on 18/12/2018 at K.U.Dharwad.
7. Attended as Camp Training Officer **State Level State RD Camp** in association with NSS Cell, Youth Empowerment and Sports Department, Government of Karnataka, Bangalore From.14/01/2019 to 26/01/ 2019 at VTU University, at.Bengaluru.

8. Attended as Camp Training Officer and Organizing Committee member **One Day State Level Workshop** for NSS Programme Officers of High School in association with Youth Empowerment and Sports Department State NSS Cell on 08/11/2019 at K.U.Dharwad.
9. Attended as Camp Training Officer and Organizing Committee member **FOUR Days State Level State & South Zone Pre RD Selection Camp** in association with NSS Cell, Youth Empowerment and Sports Department, Government of Karnataka, Bangalore on 9<sup>th</sup> - 12<sup>th</sup> November, 2020.
10. Attended as Camp Training Officer and Organizing Committee member
11. **One Day State Level Workshop** for New NSS Programme Officer for High School in association with Youth Empowerment and Sports Department State NSS Cell on 15/02/2021 at K.U.Dharwad.
12. Attended as Camp Training Officer and Organizing Committee member **One Day State Level Workshop** for Head Masters of High School in association with Youth Empowerment and Sports Department State NSS Cell on 16/02/2021 at K.U.Dharwad.
13. Attended as Camp Training Officer and Organizing Committee member **One Day State Level Seminar** on "Dr. B. R. Ambedkar & Constitution of India" in association with NSS Cell, Youth Empowerment and Sports Department, Government of Karnataka, Bangalore and Karnataka State Folklore University, Shiggavi on 27 Feb. 2021.
14. Attended as Camp Training Officer and Organizing Committee member **One Day State Level Workshop on Cancer Awareness** for NSS Officers in association with Youth Empowerment and Sports Department State NSS Cell GOK. and Yenopoya University, on 03/03/2021 at K.U.Dharwad

**UNIVERSITY LEVEL PROGRAMMES/CAMPS -68**

1. Attended as Camp Training Officer and Organizing Committee member

**UNIVERSITY LEVEL LEADERSHIP TRAINING CAMP- 08**

1. Attended as Camp Training Officer and Organizing Committee member

**Recognition / Awards**

- In the year 2005-06 awarded as “The Best Student” of Nehru College Hubli.

- **“Dr. D.C. Pawate Best NSS Volunteer awardee”** by K.U.Dharwad 2007-2008
- In the year 2007-08 awarded as the **‘State level Best NSS volunteer’**.
- Awarded **“SahityaShikarkiUpadi”** by SurabhiSahitya Academy, Khandwa, Madhya Pradesh.
- Awarded **“Vidyavachaspati (Honored Ph.D)”** by VikramshilaVidyapeeth, Bhagalpur, Bihar.2012
- Awarded **“Sahitya Shiromani”** Jabalpur. 2012
- Awarded **“Bharat Ratna Dr. Baba Saheb B.R.Ambedkar Research And Talent National Award”** Nagpur, Maharashtra.2013
- Awarded **“Rajiv Gandhi Gold medal Award”** by Global Economic progress & Research Association New Delhi. Award ceremony at Bangalore 2014.
- **Best Teacher** Award from SwaRakshaSansthanHubli 2014
- Awarded **“Universal Brotherhood Educational Award”** by International Human Rights Justice Federation. The Award ceremony was held at Satara, Maharashtra, 2016.
- **Corona Yoddha** Award from Antrarashitriya Hindi Parishad, Kolkatta. 2020-21
- Awarded **“Split Free India Gold Medal Award”** Sambhandh Health Foundation New Delhi2020-21.
- Awarded **“Split Free India Silver Medal Award”** Sambhandh Health Foundation New Delhi2020-21.

**SEMINARS:**

- Attended International Seminar at Karnatak University, Dharwad.
- Attended International Conference at Mahatma Fule Talent and Research Academy Nagpur, Maharashtra.
- Attended International Seminar at K.L.E'S S.K.Arts& H.S.K. Science College, Hubli.
- Attended International Seminar at Dayalbag Education Institute, DayalbagAGRA, Uttar Pradesh. (Deemed University).
- Attended International Seminar at Shivaji University, Kolhapur, and Maharashtra.

- Attended 5 National Seminars at Department of Hindi K.U.D.
- Attended National Seminar at Dakshina Bharat Hindi Prachar Sabha.
- Attended 2 State level Seminar at K.L.E'S S.K.Arts& H.S.K. Science College, Hubli.
- Attended State level Seminar at B.K.College, Chikkodi.
- Attended National level Seminar at B.K.College, Chikkodi
- National Level -29
- International Level -15
- State Level -16.